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Muelier, Eric

From: Hoisington, Joshua

Sent; Thursday, June 13, 2019 6:32 PM

To: Mueller, Eric

Cc: Sanfelippo, Joe; Kolodziejczyk, Dominik
Subject: FW: Amendment to AB 285
Importance: High

I'm sorry, Eric. Would you please send another amendment addressing the issue below? Thanks again. I'm sorry
to be a hassle.

Best Regards,
Josh Hoisington

Office of Rep. Joe Sanfelippo
608.266.0620

From: Fiocchi, Tim

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 4:22 PM

To: Hoisington, Joshua

Cc: Punches, Derek; Clark, Erin; Riske, Laura
Subject: RE: Amendment to AB 285

Hi all,

We have been going back and forth this afternoon as to whether we need an exemption for emergency projects
included in the language, and initially thought we didn’t, but just got this from the department:

The language in 275 states that the subsection also applies to bid contracts under 84.07 which would encompass
emergency contracts that you use express bidding on.

Add to the end of the proposed language:

This subsection does not apply to any contracts under 84.07(1b).
losh, can you get an updated amendment?

Thank you,

Tim

From: Hoisington, Joshua <Joshua.Hoisington@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 3:39 PM

To: Fiocchi, Tim <Tim.Fiocchi@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Amendment to AB 285

Attached.

Best regards,



Josh Hoisington

Office of Representative Joe Sanfelippo
15th Assembly District

608.266.0620

Follow Rep. Sanfelippo on Facebook and Twitter.

NOTE: Emails sent to and from this account may be subject to open records requests and should not be considered private.
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 3,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 285

f\ June 13, 2019 - Offered by Representative SANFELIPPO.

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 1, line 2: after “improvements” insert “and value of work estimates”.

3 2. Page 2, line 3: after “competent” insert “and responsible”.

4 3. Page 2, line 19: delete “the paragraph” and substitute “this paragraph”.

5 4. Page 2, line 20: after “competent” insert “and responsible”.

6 5. Page 3, line 1: delete lines 1 and 2 and substitute “affect public safety or

7 project cost or project schedule, the department may file with the joint committee on

8 finance a request to authorize awarding the contract to the sole bidder. If the

9 cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance do not notify the department within
10 14 working days after the date on which the department submits the request that
11 the committee has scheduled a meeting for the purpose of reviewing the request, the

12 department may award the contract. If, within 14 working days after the date on
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which the department submits the request, the cochairpersons of the joint committee
on finance notify the department that the committee has scheduled a meeting for the
purpose of reviewing the request, the department may award the contract only as
approved, or modified and approved, by the committee. The department shall submit

to the joint committee on finance quarterly reports listing any bids rejected or

contracts awarded under this paragraph.?’./
3

o

6. Page 3, line 7: after that line insert: S

“SECTION 2¢. 84.06 (2) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

84.06 (2) (d) The department shall review, update, and document its estimates\"\,

of the reasonable value of the work for an improvement within 2 weeks before the
date on which bids for that improvement must be submitted to the department.
SECTION 2e. 84.06 (2) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

84.06 (2) (e) In determining whether a bid exceeds the estimated reasonable

value of the work, the department shall consider any addendums affecting the value /

of the work for an improvement that were issued before the date on which bids for /(

that improvement must be submitted to the department.”. /
‘//;
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